Re: new res--sbh--orl summer bay meagan spurgeon 12/292023 exploria hotel 2 queen beds

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 28/12/2023 08:10

Hello,
They had a queen bed cancelation.

Confirmation Number:
Meagan Spurgeon #836433783
Dates Of Stay:

Dec 29, 2023 - Dec 31, 2023

2 Queen - Exploria Express Orlando - 1 room

2 nights 2 adults 1 child

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 at 10:13 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--sb--orl summer bay meagan spurgeon 12/292023 exploria hotel 2 queen beds



If the room is still available please book the king room and tour

thanks

On 22/12/2023 08:13, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> Unfortunately, they only have one king bed.
>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 10:41:52 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: new res--sb--orl summer bay meagan spurgeon 12/292023
> exploria hotel 2 queen beds

>

> please book hotel and tour

>

> thanks

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




